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December 21, 2010   
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Equipment Authorization Division 
7345 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Subject: Transmitter power fixed FCC ID: UZ7MC9190 
 
To the Commission: 
 
The transmitter power is fixed at the factory and in the firmware, there are no controls that allow the 
End User to adjust or change the transmitter power beyond what is listed on the FCC Grant, this 
includes 2.4 GHz, channels 12 and 13. 

 
Respectfully, 

 
Mark S. Luksich 
DMTS, Regulatory Engineering 
631-738-5134 
mark.luksich@motorola.com 
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